
 [External Email]

From: Franziska Church
To: Rivera, Robert; Hill, Shannon; Banwait, Manjit; Tam, Wilson; Cuello Leon, Agustin; Keyon, David; Hart, Jared
Cc: Junyu Guo; Hillary Gitelman; Karl Heisler
Subject: RE: TAZ Shifts
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:05:52 AM

 

 

Hi Robert,
 
Thank you for the quick follow-up. Maybe a better way to ask the question is: What tab do we use to
import into the travel demand model so that we have the correct citywide land use info by TAZ that
includes the total reallocation?
 
Franziska Church, AICP
Senior Associate
Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants
408.645.7014
 

From: Rivera, Robert <robert.rivera@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Tam, Wilson <wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov>;
Cuello Leon, Agustin <Agustin.CuelloLeon@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hart, Jared <Jared.Hart@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Junyu Guo <J.Guo@fehrandpeers.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl
Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: TAZ Shifts
 
Hi Franziska, 

CSJ.2040.Amended.GP does not incorporate the results from all job shifts. That sheet is linked
to throughout the file and provides data for all housing and all jobs shifts. All TAZs that have
been adjusted can be filtered, and then updated for your reference.
I'm also available for any
further questions. 

Thanks, 
Robert 

From: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 3:49 PM
To: Rivera, Robert <robert.rivera@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>;
Tam, Wilson <wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov>;
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Cuello Leon, Agustin <Agustin.CuelloLeon@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hart, Jared <Jared.Hart@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Junyu Guo <J.Guo@fehrandpeers.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl
Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: TAZ Shifts
 
 

 

Hi Robert,
 
For consistency, please confirm that we are suing the “CSJ.2040.Amended.GP” for the final citywide
reallocated land use info and that it incorporates the results from the “All Jobs Shifts” tab.
 
Thank you,
 
Franziska Church, AICP
Senior Associate
Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants
408.645.7014
 

From: Rivera, Robert <robert.rivera@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>;
Tam, Wilson <wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov>;
Cuello Leon, Agustin <Agustin.CuelloLeon@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hart, Jared <Jared.Hart@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: TAZ Shifts
 
Hi All, 

Please find attached the Housing and Job Shifts for DSAP and Google. Let me know if you have
any questions about the spreadsheet. Sheets are separated into DSAP, DSAP+Google,
DSAP+Google+4-Year, by Housing units and jobs. 

This is the same spreadsheet Hexagon is using for their modeling of DSAP and 4-Year. 
 
Thanks, 
Robert 
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